
AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
October 6, 2020, Regular Meeting  
October 6, 2020, Closed Session 
 
 
 

  



















AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 20, 2020, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON THE SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION FOR 2020 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDS FOR 
THE CORONAVIRUS PROGRAM 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The NC Department of Commerce announced the Community Development Block Grant 
Coronavirus Program (CDBG-CV).  The grant is on a first-come-first-serve basis and the County 
is eligible for up to $900,000.  Mr. Furman has been soliciting potential projects with several 
agencies/organizations.  The application process requires two public hearings with one early in the 
process and a second one after a project and budget are identified.   
 
Mr. Furman requested the Commissioners schedule a hearing for October 6th.  The CDBG program 
requires adoption of a Citizen Participation Plan applicable specifically to the CDBG program; 
because the County’s hearings are currently being conducted electronically, Commerce staff 
required that the Plan, including provisions for electronic hearings, be adopted prior to the first 
hearing.  The Plan was adopted at the September 15th meeting. 
 
Two public hearings are required for the grant and the first hearing was held on October 6, 2020.  
The second hearing has been scheduled for the October 20, 2020 meeting.  
 
 
 
  

























































































































 

54 
 

SAMPLE: Implementation Schedule 

ACTIVITIES IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE -SAMPLE 
Name of Applicant: 

 

Month 1 begins as of the date of REDD Director’s signature on the Grant Agreement and Funding 
Approval. 

List activities to be implemented and put a “X” in the columns for the beginning and ending months 
and connect with a straight line.  Activities should correspond to those on the Budget.  
 

Activities 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

1. Grant Agreement/ 
               Funding Approval 

X               

2. Environmental Review 
 

X X              

3. Clearing conditions 
 

X __ X             

4. Public Water 
 

   X __ __ __ __ __ __ __ X    

5. Public Sewer 
 

   X __ __ __ __ __ __ __ __ X   

6. 
 

               

7. 
 

               

8. Closeout of Grant 
 

              X 



 

55 
 

Month 1 begins as of the date of REDD Director’s signature on the Grant Agreement and Funding Approval. 

List CDBG-CV and non-CDBG-CV activities to be implemented for both C-1 and L-1 and put an “X” in the columns for the beginning and ending months and connect 
with a straight line.  CDBG-CV Activities should correspond to those on the Budget and other packet forms.  Add other activities as needed in the order they occur in 
the planning and development of the distribution plan. 
 

Months 

Activities 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 1
1 

1
2 

1
3 

1
4 

1
5 

1
6 

1
7 

1
8 

1
9 

2
0 

2
1 

2
2 

2
3 

2
4 

2
5 

2
6 

2
7 

2
8 

2
9 

3
0 

1. Grant Agreement/ 
               Funding Approval 

                              

2. Environmental Review                               
3. Clearing conditions                               

4.                               
5.                               
6.                               
7.                               
8.                               
9.                               
10.                               
11.                               
12.                               
13.                               
14. Closeout of Grant                               

ACTIVITIES IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE 
Name of Applicant: 



 

56 
 

NC GRANTS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ACTIVITY NUMBERS AND CODES   
 

Activity Name Activity Number Activity Code* 
1. Administration 1060 13 
2. Acquisition 1002 1 
3. Architectural Barriers 1054 11 
4. Clearance Activities 1034 2 
5. Code Enforcement 1046 16 
6. Disposition 1004 1 
7. Fire Protection 1014 6 
8. Flood and Drainage 1024 4C 
9. Historic Preservation 1048 16 
10. Machinery/Equipment 1052 16 
11. Neighborhood Facilities 1010 3 
12. Other Activities 1056 16 
13. Other Public Facilities 1028 6 
14. Parking Facilities 1016 6 
15. Parks/Playgrounds 1008 6 
16. Pedestrian Improvements 1026 6 
17. Planning 1058 12 
18. Public Services 1036 7 
19. Public Utilities 1018 7 
20. Rehabilitation, Commercial 1040 9B 
21. Rehabilitation, Private 1042 9A 
22. Rehabilitation, Public 1044 10 
23. Relocation Assistance 1038 8 
24. Senior/Handicapped Centers 1006 3 
25. Sewer Improvements 1030 4B 
26. Solid Waste Facilities 1012 4B 
27. Street Improvements 1022 6 
28. Water and Sewer 1020 4A, 4B 
29. Water Improvements 1032 4A 
30. Working Capital 1050 7 

Note: Reconstruction activities, Clearance activities related to Rehabilitation and Temporary Relocation 
related to Rehabilitation would all be classified under Rehabilitation. 

 

*   Please note that these are not HUD IDIS codes.  



 

57 
 

ACTIVITY PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
 

Applicant:    Budgeted $:   
Project Name:     Check (X) C-1:   Check (X) L-1:     

Activity Name:    Activity Code:   

Amount of money leveraged for the activity, if applicable (Funds other than CDBG-CV 
fund as part of activity.) $ 

Housing Program Indicators   Proposed  (For Entire Grant) 

Housing Activities   
Single Units -Rental    
Total number of rental units acquired     
Total number of rental units cleared     
Total number of rental units disposed   
Total number of rental households relocated    
Total number of rental units rehabilitated   
Number of units brought from substandard to standard condition (NC Rehab 
Standards)    

Number of units brought into compliance with the lead safe housing rule (24 CFR 
part 35)    

Number of units occupied by elderly (62 years of age or above)   
Single Units - Owner    
Total number of owner units acquired   
Total number of owner units cleared   
Total number of owner units disposed   
Total number of owner households relocated   
Total number of owner-occupied units rehabilitated   
Number of units brought from substandard to standard condition (NC Rehab 
Standards)   

Number of units brought into compliance with the lead safe housing rule (24 CFR 
part 35)   

Number of units occupied by elderly (62 years of age or above)   

Multi-Units Rental   
Total number of rental units acquired   
Total number of rental units cleared   
Total number of rental units disposed   
Total number of rental households relocated   
Total number of rental units rehabilitated   
Number of units brought from substandard to standard condition (NC Rehab 
Standards)   

Number of units brought into compliance with the lead safe housing rule (24 CFR 
part 35)   



 

58 
 

Number of units occupied by elderly (62 years of age or above)   
Development of Single-Family Housing   
Total number of owner units created   
Number of affordable units created   
Development of Multi-Unit Rental Housing   
Total number of rental units created   
Total number of rental units rehabilitated   
Number of affordable units created   
Number of units Section 504 accessible (includes adaptable units)   
Number of units brought into compliance with the lead safe housing rule (24 CFR 
part 35)   

Number of units created through conversion of nonresidential building to residential   
Number of units meeting IBC (International Building Code)   
     of IBC, number of units meeting Energy Star   
Number of units occupied by elderly (62 years of age or above)   
Number of units subsidized with project-based rental assistance (fed., state, or local)   
Number of years’ affordability guaranteed   
Number of units designated for persons with HIV/AIDS   
      of these, number of units designated for the chronically homeless   
      of these, number of units 504 accessible   
Number of units of permanent housing for homeless persons   
      of these, number of units designated for the chronically homeless   
       of these, number of units 504 accessible   

Homeownership Indicators Proposed         (For Entire Grant) 

Number of units occupied by first-time homebuyers   
Total number of units assisted through home buyer financial assistance   
Number of first-time home buyers assisted financially   
Number of first-time home buyers receiving housing counseling   
Number of minority first-time home buyers receiving housing counseling   
Number served receiving down-payment assistance and/or assistance with closing 
costs   

Number of subsidized mortgages provided    
  



 

59 
 

Economic Development Program Indicators       Proposed       (For Entire Grant) 

Number of facades/business building rehab   
Number of jobs to be created part-time   
Number of jobs to be created full-time   
Number of jobs to be retained part-time   
Number of jobs to be retained full-time   
Number of jobs created with employer sponsored health care   
Number of jobs retained with employer sponsored health care   

Prior employment status before taking job created (full-
time employed, part-time employed or unemployed) 

Status: 

Full or Part-time: 

Jobs (By EDA Job Category Definitions) Proposed          (For Entire Grant) 

     Official and Managers   
     Professional   
     Technicians   
     Sales   
     Office and Clerical   
     Craft Workers (skilled)   
     Operatives (semi-skilled)   
     Laborers (unskilled)   
     Service Workers   

  Proposed             (For Entire Grant) 

Number of unemployed persons getting jobs in FTE's (Full-Time Equivalent)   
Number of new businesses assisted   
Number of existing businesses assisted   
Number of business expansions   
Number of business relocations   

Business DUNS #     If more than 2 DUNS Numbers, add in 
Comments Section. 

Two Digit NAICS Classification Number (http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/index.html)   

Non-Economic Development Public Facility Program Indicators              Proposed         (For Entire Grant) 

Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons assisted with new access to a public facility    
Number of persons assisted with improved access to a public facility   
Number of persons assisted where public facility quality was improved   
Non-Economic Development Public Infrastructure Program Indicators  
  
  

Proposed          (For Entire Grant) 



 

60 
 

Water 
Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons assisted with new access to public water   
Number of persons assisted with improved access to public water   
Number of persons assisted where public water quality was improved   
Sewer 
Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons assisted with new access to public sewer   
Number of persons assisted with improved access to public sewer   
Number of persons assisted where public sewer quality was improved   

Streets 
Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons assisted with new access to public streets   
Number of persons assisted with improved access to public streets   
Number of persons assisted where public street quality was improved   

Drainage 
Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons assisted with new access to public drainage   
Number of persons assisted with improved access to public drainage   
Number of persons assisted where public drainage quality was improved   
Sidewalks 
Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons assisted with new access to public sidewalks   
Number of persons assisted with improved access to public sidewalks   
Number of persons assisted where public sidewalk quality was improved   
Other Public Infrastructure                            List: 
Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons assisted with new access to public sidewalks   
Number of persons assisted with improved access to public sidewalks   
Number of persons assisted where public sidewalk quality was improved   
Public Service Program Indicators 
Number of persons assisted   
Number of persons with new access to service   
Number of persons with improved access to service   
Number of persons where service quality was improved   
Brownfield Projects 
Number of square acres of brownfields remediated   
Comments 

  



 

61 
 

 

 

  



 

62 
 

ADDITIONAL FORMS FOR SPECIAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 
 
All special economic development projects must complete the following forms: 

• Employee Profile (Complete one per business included in the project.) 
• Legally Binding Commitment (Complete one per business included in the project.) 
• Private Company Commitment Form (Complete one per business included in the project.) 
• Limited Waiver of Confidentiality (Complete one per business included in the project.) 
• Performance Indicators Form (Complete for the entire project.) 

 

  



 

63 
 

EMPLOYMENT PROFILE 
(Complete this form for a proposed new economic facility, an expansion of an existing facility, or a retention project.) 

 Number of Employees      Wages 
Current 
Year for 
Existing 
Industry** 

 
 
End of  
First Year 

 
 
End of 
Second Year 

  
Current Year 

 
1st Year 

 
2nd Year 

    Date: Date: Date: 
Date: Date: Date:  From  _______ From  ________ From  ________ 
    To      _______ To      ________ To      ________ 

Professional 
______ ______ ______ Management ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ Engineers ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ Accounting ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ Quality Control ____________ ____________ ____________ 
______ ______ ______ Research/Dev. ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ Chemist, etc. ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

Support 
______ ______ ______ Clerical ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ Transportation ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ Maintenance ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ Programmers ____________ ____________ ____________ 
______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

Production (By Skill Classification) 
______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 
______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______ __________ ____________ ____________ ____________ 

______ ______ ______     
Total Total Total     

Total Employment 
   Annual Payroll: __________ __________ __________ 

Of this number, __________ jobs will be filled by individuals of low and moderate incomes. 

Employment Security Commission Account Number: ____________________ 

 
           
CEO Signature      Date 
The purpose of this profile is to serve as a guideline for determining the employment information needed to assess economic standards.  While 
a prospective applicant may alter the employment profile form to fit his individual situation, the applicant must provide the same information as 
to wages and number of employees as requested in the employment profile; and the employer does commit to a minimum if 70 percent of these 
jobs being held by people whose household incomes do not exceed the applicable limits published by HUD.  The profile shall be certified by a 
corporate officer. 
 



 

64 
 

 

JOB CATEGORY DEFINITIONS 
 

1. Officials and Managers – Occupants requiring administrative personnel who set broad policies, exercise 
overall responsibility of execution of these policies and individual departments or special phases of a firm’s 
operations. This includes: Officials, Executives, middle management, plant managers and superintendents, 
salaried supervisors who are members of management, purchasing agents and buyers and kindred workers. 
 

2. Professional – Occupants requiring either college graduation or experience of such kind and amount as to 
provide a comparable background includes: accountants and auditors, airplane pilots and navigators, 
architects, artists, chemists, designers, dietitians, editors, engineers, lawyers, librarians, mathematicians, 
natural scientists, registered professional nurses, professional and labor relations workers, physical 
scientists, physicians, social scientists, teachers and kindred workers.  
 

3. Technicians – Occupants requiring a combination of basic scientific knowledge and manual skill which can 
be obtained through about 2 years of post-high school education such as is offered in many technical 
institutions and junior colleges or through equivalent on the job training. This includes computer 
programmers and operators, drafters, engineering aides, junior engineers, mathematic aides, licensed 
practical or vocational nurses, photographers, radio operators, scientific assistants, surveyors, technical 
illustrators, technicians (medical, dental, electronic physical science) and kindred workers.  
 

4. Sales – Occupants engaging wholly or primarily in direct selling. This includes advertising agenda and sales 
workers, insurance agents and brokers, real estate agents and brokers, sales workers, demonstrators and 
retail sales workers and salesclerks, grocery clerks and cashiers and kindred workers.  
 

5. Office and Clerical – Includes all clerical-type work regardless of level of difficulty, where the activities are 
predominantly non-manual though some manual work not directly involved with altering or transporting the 
products is included. This includes bookkeepers, cashiers, collectors (bills and accounts), messengers and 
office helpers, office machine operators, shipping and receiving clerks, stenographers, typists and 
secretaries, telegraph and telephone operators and kindred workers. 
 

6. Craft Worker (skilled) – Manual workers of relatively high-level having a thorough and comprehensive 
knowledge of the processes involved in their work. Exercise considerable independent judgment and usually 
receive an extensive period of training. This includes the building trades, hourly paid supervisors and lead 
operators (who are not members of management), mechanic and repairers, skilled machining occupations, 
compositors and typesetters, electricians, engravers, job setters (metal), motion picture projectionists, 
pattern and model makers, stationary engineers, tailors and kindred workers.  
 

7. Operatives (semi-skilled) – Workers who operate machines or other equipment or perform other factory-
type duties of intermediate skill level which can be mastered in a few weeks and require only limited 
training. This includes apprentices (auto mechanics, plumbers, electricians, machinists, mechanics, building 
trades, metal working trades, printing trades, etc.), operatives, attendants (auto service and parking) 
plasters, chauffeurs, delivery workers, dress makers and sewers (except factory), dryer’s furnaces workers, 
heaters (metal), laundry and dry cleaning, operatives, milliners, mine operatives and laborers, motor 
operators, pliers and greasers (except auto), painters (except construction and maintenance), photographic 
process workers, boiler tenders, truck and tractor drives, weavers (textile), welders and flame metals 
workers and kindred workers.  
 

8. Laborers (unskilled) – Workers in manual occupations which generally require no special training perform 
elementary duties that may be learned in a few days and require the application of little or no independent 



 

65 
 

judgment. This includes garage laborers, car washers and greasers, gardeners (except farm) and 
groundskeepers, stevedores, wood choppers, laborers performing lifting, digging, mixing, loading and pulling 
operations and kindred workers. 
 

9. Service workers – Workers in both protective and non-protective service occupations. This includes 
attendants (hospital and other institutions, professional and personal service, including nurses’ aides and 
orderlies), barbers, chair workers and cleaners, cooks (except household), counter and fountain workers, 
elevator operators, firefighters and fire protection guards, door keepers, stewards, janitors, police officers 
and detectives, porters, waiters and waitresses and kindred workers.  

 

Definitions are provided by the Economic Development Administration 

 

 



 

66 
 

LEGALLY BINDING COMMITMENT- CREATING JOBS 
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
__________________________________ (LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPLICANT) 
__________________________________  (COMPANY) 
 

JOB CREATION AGREEMENT 
THIS AGREEMENT (the "Agreement") is entered into as of the _____ day of ________________, by and between 

________________________, a corporation authorized to transact business within the State of North Carolina (hereinafter 
referred to as the “Corporation”) and _______________________, North Carolina (hereinafter referred to as the 
“Applicant”).  This Agreement will not become effective until all conditions placed upon the Applicant's funding approval 
are satisfied and funds are released by the Department of Commerce (hereinafter  “DOC”) pursuant to a Community 
Development Block Grant (hereinafter “CDBG-CV”) with the Applicant. 

WITNESSETH 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant anticipates receiving a CDBG-CV for Program Year ________ from the DOC in the amount 
of  $______________ for the project entitled ___________________________________ , this grant will be used primarily 
to benefit low to moderate-income persons by financing activities under the Small Business and Entrepreneurial Assistance 
Grant project (the "Project") to be undertaken by the Applicant and the Corporation. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the promised and the mutual covenants and promises set forth herein, the 
Corporation and the Applicant hereby agree as follows: 

I.    AGREED ACTIONS 
A.  The Corporation shall execute its responsibilities as identified in the Corporation's narrative exhibits and the 

employment profiles contained in the Applicant's CDBG-CV application to DOC.  Those exhibits and commitments are 
incorporated herein by reference, as if set out in full.  The Corporation agrees to create the jobs and complete the Project 
hiring’s in a timely manner.    The Corporation currently has continuing operations in the County that employ ______ 
people and the Corporation commits to employ _______ additional people by ________________________ (date).   

 
The Corporation can request DOC verify the creation of the additional jobs stated above prior to ________, (date) 

and release the Corporation from further job creation documentation.  In addition, the Corporation commits to employ 
persons whose household income is within low to moderate-income limits in seventy percent (70%) of all jobs stated above 
at the Corporation's Facility.  The Corporation agrees that if it fails to create and maintain _________ new jobs prior to 
___________________ (date) or verified by DOC, it will reimburse the Applicant for $______________ (total grant amount 
received by the Corporation, divided by the number of new jobs to be created), for each job not created.   

 
The Corporation also agrees that if at the end of the grant agreement the number of prior low to moderate-income 

people employed at the Facility falls below fifty one percent (51%) of the total employment at the Facility, the entire grant 
amount will be due and payable to DOC by the Applicant.  The Applicant’s liability under this Agreement shall not exceed 
the dollar amount of the grant made by the Department of Commerce.  If unforeseen calamity, an Act of God, or financial 
disaster is the cause of action under this section of the Agreement, the Corporation and the Applicant may appeal to DOC 
for an extraordinary modification of this responsibility.  Such modification shall be at the discretion of the Secretary of the 
Department of Commerce.  The requirement that persons of low to moderate income must hold a minimum of fifty-one 
percent (51%) of all jobs created cannot be waived. 
 

B.   Each party shall keep and maintain books, records, and other documents relating directly to the receipt 
and disbursement of grant funds and fulfillment of this Agreement. 
 



 

67 
 

C.   Each party agrees that any duly authorized representative of the Applicant, DOC, the United States 
Department of Housing and Urban Development, and the Comptroller General of the United States shall, at all reasonable 
times, have access to and the right to inspect, copy, audit, and examine all of the books, records, and other documents 
relating to the grant and the fulfillment of the Agreement for a period of five (5) years following the completion of all close-
out procedures respecting the CDBG-CV funds, and the final settlement and conclusion of all issues arising out of the CDBG-
CV funds. 
 

D.   Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the parties hereto acknowledge the due execution of 
the CDBG-CV Grant Agreement between the Applicant and DOC and agree that any conflict between the provisions, 
requirements, duties, or obligations of this Agreement and the CDBG-CV Grant Agreement shall be resolved in favor of the 
CDBG-CV Grant Agreement. 

II.    ENFORCEMENT 
A.   If at the end of the approved project period the Corporation has failed to create the full number of job 

positions and low to moderate-income job positions presented in Agreed Actions Section I of this Agreement, or to incur 
the full level of private investment committed to in its grant application, as provided above, then the Corporation will pay 
to the Applicant an amount calculated in the manner set out in Section I-A of this Agreement. 

 
B.   This Agreement constitutes a legally enforceable contract and shall be governed and construed in 

accordance with the laws of the State of North Carolina. 
 

III.    PUBLIC RECORDS LAW 
The Corporation acknowledges that it has read and understands North Carolina’s laws regarding the treatment of 

public records and confidential information, and their application to small business and entrepreneurial assistance projects, 
including without limitation, those provisions set forth in Exhibit A. 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be executed under Seal as of the date 
first above written. 

  
 
 
(Applicant) 

   
 
 
(Corporation) 

  
 
 
 
(SEAL) 

   
 
 
 
(SEAL) 

Chairman   President  
  

 
 
(SEAL) 

   
 
 
(SEAL) 

Clerk   Secretary  
  

 
 
(Date) 

   
 
 
 
(Date) 



 

68 
 

Provisions of North Carolina General Statutes Addressing Public Records, 
Confidential Information and Economic Development Projects 

§ 132-1.  "Public records" defined. 
(a)       "Public record" or "public records" shall mean all documents, papers, letters, maps, books, photographs, films, sound recordings, magnetic or other tapes, 

electronic data-processing records, artifacts, or other documentary material, regardless of physical form or characteristics, made or received pursuant to law or ordinance 
in connection with the transaction of public business by any agency of North Carolina government or its subdivisions. Agency of North Carolina government or its 
subdivisions shall mean and include every public office, public officer or official (State or local, elected or appointed), institution, board, commission, bureau, council, 
department, authority or other unit of government of the State or of any county, unit, special district or other political subdivision of government. 

(b)       The public records and public information compiled by the agencies of North Carolina government or its subdivisions are the property of the people. 
Therefore, it is the policy of this State that the people may obtain copies of their public records and public information free or at minimal cost unless otherwise specifically 
provided by law. As used herein, "minimal cost" shall mean the actual cost of reproducing the public record or public information. (1935, c. 265, s. 1; 1975, c. 787, s. 1; 
1995, c. 388, s. 1.) 
§ 132-1.1.  State tax information   

 (b)       State and Local Tax Information. – Tax information may not be disclosed except as provided in G.S. 105-259. As used in this subsection, "tax information" 
has the same meaning as in G.S. 105-259. Local tax records that contain information about a taxpayer's income or receipts may not be disclosed except as provided in 
G.S. 153A-148.1 and G.S. 160A-208.1. 
§ 132-1.2.  Confidential information. 

Nothing in this Chapter shall be construed to require or authorize a public agency or its subdivision to disclose any information that: 
(1)       Meets all of the following conditions: 

a.         Constitutes a "trade secret" as defined in G.S. 66-152(3). 
b.         Is the property of a private "person" as defined in G.S. 66-152(2). 
c.         Is disclosed or furnished to the public agency in connection with the owner's performance of a public contract or in connection with a bid, application, 

proposal, industrial development project, or in compliance with laws, regulations, rules, or ordinances of the United States, the State, or political 
subdivisions of the State. 

d.         Is designated or indicated as "confidential" or as a "trade secret" at the time of its initial disclosure to the public agency. 
§ 66-152.  Definitions. (Trade Secrets Protection Act) 

As used in this Article, unless the context requires otherwise: 
(2)       "Person" means an individual, corporation, government, governmental subdivision or agency, business trust, estate, trust, partnership, association, joint venture, 

or any other legal or commercial entity. 
(3)       "Trade secret" means business or technical information, including but not limited to a formula, pattern, program, device, compilation of information, method, 

technique, or process that: 
a.         Derives independent actual or potential commercial value from not being generally known or readily ascertainable through independent development 

or reverse engineering by persons who can obtain economic value from its disclosure or use; and 
b.         Is the subject of efforts that are reasonable under the circumstances to maintain its secrecy. 

The existence of a trade secret shall not be negated merely because the information comprising the trade secret has also been developed, used, or owned independently 
by more than one person, or licensed to other persons. (1981, c. 890, s. 1.) 
§ 132-1.11.  Economic development incentives. 

(a)       Assumptions and Methodologies. – Subject to the provisions of this Chapter regarding confidential information and the withholding of public records 
relating to the proposed expansion or location of specific business or industrial projects when the release of those records would frustrate the purpose for which they were 
created, whenever a public agency or its subdivision performs a cost-benefit analysis or similar assessment with respect to economic development incentives offered to a 
specific business or industrial project, the agency or its subdivision must describe in detail the assumptions and methodologies used in completing the analysis or 
assessment. This description is a public record and is subject to all provisions of this Chapter and other law regarding public records. 

(b)       Disclosure of Public Records Requirements. – Whenever an agency or its subdivision first proposes, negotiates, or accepts an application for economic 
development incentives with respect to a specific industrial or business project, the agency or subdivision must disclose that any information obtained by the agency or 
subdivision is subject to laws regarding disclosure of public records. In addition, the agency or subdivision must fully and accurately describe the instances in which 
confidential information may be withheld from disclosure, the types of information that qualify as confidential information, and the methods for ensuring that confidential 
information is not disclosed. (2005-429, s. 1.2.) 
§ 132-6.  Inspection and examination of records. 

(a)       Every custodian of public records shall permit any record in the custodian's custody to be inspected and examined at reasonable times and under reasonable 
supervision by any person, and shall, as promptly as possible, furnish copies thereof upon payment of any fees as may be prescribed by law. As used herein, "custodian" 
does not mean an agency that holds the public records of other agencies solely for purposes of storage or safekeeping or solely to provide data processing. 

(b)       No person requesting to inspect and examine public records, or to obtain copies thereof, shall be required to disclose the purpose or motive for the request. 
(c)       No request to inspect, examine, or obtain copies of public records shall be denied on the grounds that confidential information is commingled with the 

requested nonconfidential information. If it is necessary to separate confidential from nonconfidential information in order to permit the inspection, examination, or 
copying of the public records, the public agency shall bear the cost of such separation on the following schedule: 

 (d)       Notwithstanding the provisions of subsections (a) and (b) of this section, public records relating to the proposed expansion or location of specific business 
or industrial projects may be withheld so long as their inspection, examination or copying would frustrate the purpose for which such public records were created; 
provided, however, that nothing herein shall be construed to permit the withholding of public records relating to general economic development policies or activities.  

Once the State, a local government, or the specific business has announced a commitment by the business to expand or locate a specific project in this State or a 
final decision not to do so and the business has communicated that commitment or decision to the State or local government agency involved with the project, the 
provisions of this subsection allowing public records to be withheld by the agency no longer apply.  

Once the provisions of this subsection no longer apply, the agency shall disclose as soon as practicable, and within 25 business days, public records requested for 
the announced project that are not otherwise made confidential by law.  

An announcement that a business or industrial project has committed to expand or locate in the State shall not require disclosure of local government records relating 
to the project if the business has not selected a specific location within the State for the project. Once a specific location for the project has been determined, local 
government records must be disclosed, upon request, in accordance with the provisions of this section. For purposes of this section, "local government records" include 
records maintained by the State that relate to a local government's efforts to attract the project. 
§ 132-9.  Access to records. 
(b)       In an action to compel disclosure of public records which have been withheld pursuant to the provisions of G.S. 132-6 concerning public records relating to the 
proposed expansion or location of particular businesses and industrial projects, the burden shall be on the custodian withholding the records to show that disclosure 
would frustrate the purpose of attracting that particular business or industrial project. 



 

69 
 

PRIVATE COMPANY COMMITMENT FORM 
 

I, ______________________________________, an official representative of  

____________________________  (“Company”), do hereby certify that, if the application for the above 

referenced funds are approved, the Company will fulfill the following commitments: 

 No other facilities will be abandoned nor will any other persons be displaced as a result of this 
project. 

 

 All positions created by this project will be newly created positions and the jobs will not be 
“pirated” from another facility owned or operated by the Company. 

 

 The Company will undertake and carry out the project in accordance with this application for 
CDBG-CV assistance.  The information pertaining to the Company is accurate. 

 

 The Company will retain ___________ jobs and will create an additional ________ new jobs 
within the two-year project period.  Of the ________ jobs created, at least 70% will be filled by 
low and moderate-income persons. 

 

 The Company agrees to either screen all applications and hires for the required employee 
statistical information and the required documentation or to allow the Division of Employment 
Security to perform these functions on their behalf. 

 

 The Company will either provide the Grantee with a quarterly status report (including the NCUI-
101 report form) with sufficient detail for the Grantee to determine the number of hires and the 
low and moderate income status of each or will allow the Grantee or its representative to 
complete an on-site review of hiring information to develop a quarterly record of hiring status.  
This obligation will end at project close out unless the Community Investment reviews available 
information and grants the company permission to stop collecting the required data at an 
earlier date. 

 
 

 
__________________________________  _____________________________ 

Company Representative     Date 



 

70 
 

LIMITED WAIVER OF CONFIDENTIALITY 
UNEMPLOYMENT, TAX AND WAGE RECORDS 

 

Name of Taxpayer: __________________________________________ 

Address: ___________________________________________________ 

Phone: ____________________________________________________ 

Federal Tax Identification Number: ______________________________ 

NC Unemployment Insurance Account Number: ___________________ 

 

I hereby waive the right to confidentiality, as found in N.C.G.S. 96-4(t), for the limited purpose of 
authorizing disclosure of certain information contained in the above company's quarterly 
unemployment insurance tax records filed with the Division of Employment Security (the “DES”) to the 
North Carolina Department of Commerce and program administrators (collectively, the “Department”) 
for the limited purpose of administering a Job Development Investment Grant, a One North Carolina 
Grant, an Industrial Revenue Bond, the Site Infrastructure Development Fund, a Community 
Development Block Grant, or other program administered by the Department from which the above-
referenced company has sought assistance.   

DES is hereby authorized to disclose information contained in the above company's quarterly 
unemployment insurance tax records to the Department for this purpose.   

Unemployment insurance tax information provided in the aggregate to DES and disclosed to the 
Department, and the company’s aggregated tax and wage information provided to or otherwise in the 
possession of the Department, may be treated as public information.  This waiver is not intended to 
release the Department from any obligation it may have under North Carolina law to maintain the 
confidentiality of any and all information which could reveal or permit someone to ascertain the identity 
of any individual employee or that employee's line item unemployment insurance tax or other tax or 
wage information. 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Chief Financial Officer or Other Authorized Company Official       

 

Print Name: _______________ 

Title: _____________________ 

Date: _____________________ 

DOC Form, rev. 8.12  



 

71 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES INDICATORS FORMS 
Applicant:   
Project Name:   
Activity Name:   Budgeted $:   
Activity Number:   Activity Code:   
Amount of money leveraged for the activity, if applicable (Funds other 
than CDBG-CV fund as part of activity.) $ 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM INDICATORS Proposed (For Entire Grant) 
Number of facades/business building rehab   
Number of jobs to be created part-time   
Number of jobs to be created full-time   
Number of jobs to be retained part-time   
Number of jobs to be retained full-time   
Number of jobs created with employer sponsored health care   
Number of jobs retained with employer sponsored health care   
Prior employment status before taking job created (full-time employed, 
part-time employed or unemployed) 

Status:   
Full or Part-time:   

JOBS (BY EDA JOB CATEGORY DEFINITIONS) Proposed (For Entire Grant) 
Official and Managers   
Professional   
Technicians   
Sales   
Office and Clerical   
Craft Workers (skilled)   
Operatives (semi-skilled)   
Laborers (unskilled)   
Service Workers   

Number of unemployed persons getting jobs in FTE's (Full-Time 
Equivalent)   

  
Number of new businesses assisted   
Number of existing businesses assisted   
Number of business expansions   
Number of business relocations   
Business DUNS #    
If more than 2 DUNS Numbers, add in Comments Section. 

Two Digit NAICS Classification Number 
(http://www.census.gov/eos/www/naics/index.html)   

BROWNFIELD PROJECTS Proposed (For Entire Grant) 
Number of square acres of Brownfields remediated   
Comments  



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION FOR WATAUGA COUNTY APPLICATION FOR COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING FOR THE WATAUGA COVID RELIEF 
PROJECT 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The County has completed the two required public hearings and will need to approve the enclosed 
resolution stating the Commissioners desire to pursue a formal application and authorize staff to 
submit the formal application.  
 
Board action is required.   
 
 
  



COUNTY OF WATAUGA  
 
STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 
 
 

RESOLUTION FOR WATAUGA COUNTY APPLICATION FOR  
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING FOR THE  

WATAUGA COVID RELIEF PROJECT 
 
 

WHEREAS, Watauga County’s Board of Commissioners has previously indicated its desire 
to assist in community development efforts for COVID relief within the County; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners have held two public hearings concerning the proposed 

application for Community Development Block Grant funding to assist the County prepare, 
prevent, and/or respond to health and economic impacts of COVID-19 benefiting low and 
moderate-income residents; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners wish the County to pursue a formal application for 

Community Development Block Grant funding to assist the County prepare, prevent, and/or 
respond to health and economic impacts of COVID-19 benefiting low and moderate-income 
residents; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the Commissioners certify the County will meet all federal regulatory and 

statutory requirements of the State of North Carolina Community Development Block Grant 
Program. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Watauga County Board of Commissioners that 

Watauga County staff is authorized to submit a formal application to the North Carolina 
Department of Commerce for approval of a Community Development Block Grant to assist the 
County prepare, prevent, and/or respond to health and economic impacts of COVID-19 
benefiting low and moderate-income residents. 

 
ADOPTED this the 20th day of October, 2020 in Watauga County, North Carolina. 
 

 
 _________________________________ 
 John Welch, Chairman 
 Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
ATTEST: 
 
________________________________ 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

DRAFT 



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, will provide an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19). 
 
The report is for information only; therefore no action is required. 
 
 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

PROJECT ON AGING ANNUAL REPORT 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, will submit the Fiscal Year 2020 annual 
comprehensive evaluation of the agency’s operations and policies as required by the NC Division 
of Health Service Regulation.   
 
Board action is requested to accept the annual report. 
 
 
 
  



       Watauga County Project on Aging 
                  132 Poplar Grove Connector, Suite A ●  Boone, North Carolina 28607 
                                               Website:  www.wataugacounty.org/aging    angie.boitnotte@watgov.org 

        Telephone 828-265-8090   Fax 828-264-2060   TTY 1-800-735-2962     Voice 1-800-735-8262 or 711 
                                          

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
FROM: Angie Boitnotte, Director 
 
DATE: October 13, 2020 
 
SUBJ: Request for Board of Commissioners’ Consideration: Project on Aging Annual Report 

 
 
The NC Division of Health Service Regulation requires the Project on Aging to conduct an 
annual comprehensive evaluation of agency operations and policies which must be presented 
to the Board of County Commissioners.  The attached annual report addresses statistical 
information as to clients, services, and revenues as required by licensure standards. 
 
I plan to be present for discussion and questions. 
 

 



 1 

PROGRAM EVALUATION 
NCDHSR LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS 

 
 
As required by the NC Division of Health Service Regulation, the Project on Aging Director must conduct an 
annual comprehensive evaluation of agency operations and policies.  The evaluation shall assure the 
appropriateness and quality of the agency’s services with findings used to verify policy implementation, to 
identify problems, and to establish problem resolution and policy revision as necessary.   
 
An overall policy and administration review was conducted on the following areas: scope of services offered, 
arrangements for services with other agencies or individuals, admission and discharge policies, supervision and 
plan of care, emergency care, service records, personnel qualifications, and program evaluation.  Policy 
revisions completed during FY20 were presented to the Board of County Commissioners at their March 17, 
2020 meeting, following a review conducted by the Division of Health Service Regulation.  
 
The attached annual report addresses information regarding: budget and funding sources; number of clients 
receiving each service; number of units (meals, trips, hours) provided for each service; client outcomes; 
adequacy of staff to meet client needs; numbers and reasons for non-acceptance of clients; and reasons for 
discharge.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 2 

WATAUGA COUNTY PROJECT ON AGING 
FY 20 ANNUAL REPORT 

JULY 1, 2019 – JUNE 30, 2020 
 
 

FY 20 Budget 
 
  Budgeted Amount             $  1,496,914 
  Expenditures                  1,278,447 (85% ) 
  Balance (under)             $     218,467 (15%) 
 

 
FY 20 Revenue 
 
 Medicaid               $  106,050 
 DSS Contract          11,497    
 Donations/Fees         26,159 
 HCCBG, State funds, NSIP      322,460  
 Family First (Covid 19)        32,854                 $531,589  

E & D Transportation         11,970 
State Senior Center Allocation        14,096  

 SHIIP Grant            6,503 
  
       
 Watauga County1             $   746,858 
   
 Total Revenue                         $1,278,447 

           
 
 

1 $38,112 minimum match was required for federal and state grants. 
 

 
 

CAP/DA MEDICAID 
 

The Community Alternatives Program for Disabled Adults (CAP/DA and CAP/CHOICE) provided 
services to 30 Medicaid clients who were certified as medically eligible to enter a nursing home but who 
preferred to stay at home.  Medicaid funds received are based on billable services to CAP/DA and 
CAP/CHOICE clients and are as follows: 

 
      NUMBER SERVED         AMOUNT BILLED 
Home Delivered Meals            525  meals   $       2,186.31 
Case Management                      30  clients                     99,915.59 
Waiver Supplies                7   clients            3,947.92 

 
Total         $  106,049.82     
      ($105,846.16 or 99.8% collected) 



 3 

D.S.S. CONTRACT 
 

The Project on Aging contracts with the Watauga County Department of Social Services to provide In-
Home Aide services to disabled adults between the ages of 18 and 60, who have physical and/or mental 
disabilities.  
                                    
   583 Hours    $11,497.00 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
HOME AND COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT 

 
The Home and Community Care Block Grant consists of Federal Older Americans Act funds, required 
State match, and additional State legislative allocations. The United States Department of Agriculture 
reimburses .60 per meal through a program called Nutritional Services Incentive Program (NSIP) for each 
eligible meal served.   
 
 In-Home Aide Level I                 $94,044 
 In-Home Aide Level II       64,482 

Home Delivered Meals       76,180 
       Congregate Meals        53,990   
       NSIP           21,039 
 Transportation         12,725 
        
       Total                  $322,460 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FAMILY’S FIRST CORONAVIRUS RESPONSE ACT (FFCRA) 
 

Family’s First Coronavirus Response Act funds were allocated to the Project on Aging specifically for Home 
Delivered Meals and Congregate Nutrition.  The funds allocated to Congregate Nutrition were used to help 
fund the meals that were delivered to Congregate participants. 
 

Home Delivered Meals       $25,346 
       Congregate Meals            7,508 

         
       Total                     $32,854 

 
 



 4 

SERVICES SUMMARY 
 

DESCRIPTION 
 

UNITS  
SERVED 

# of  
CLIENTS 

Congregate Meals 11,266 480 
FFCRA Congregate Drive-thru and Delivered Meals 863 61 
   
Home Delivered Meals 17,382 134 
FFCRA Home Delivered Meals 2,566 83 
CAP Home Delivered Meals 525 2 
   
Transportation 2,757 75 
   
In-Home Aide Level I 4,698 126 
In-Home Aide Level II 3,158 53 
Respite Level I & II 513 10 
DSS In-Home Aide 583 14 

 
(Funding sources – County, HCCBG, Medicaid, FFCRA, DSS Contract, E&D) 

  
 

 
UNITS PROVIDED BY FUNDING SOURCE 

 
SERVICE HCCBG Family First COST SHARE COUNTY TOTAL 

Congregate Meals 7,647 848 512 3,122 12,129 
Home Delivered Meals* 8,710 2,437 1,584 7,217 19,948 
IHA Level I 3,901 0 131 666 4,698 
IHA Level II 2,687 0 19 452 3,158 
Respite I & II 0 0 5 508 513 
DSS IHA** 0 0 0 60 60 
Transportation*** 1,432 0 34 75 1,541 
      
TOTALS 24,377 3,285 2,285 12,100 42,047 
 58% 8% 5% 29%  

 
*HDM – 525 CAP Meals; **DSS IHA – 523 DSS Units; ***Transportation – 1,216 E & D Trips 
 

 
CLIENT DEMOGRAPHICS 

 
During FY 20 more females than males were served through the in-home services programs (In-Home 
Aide, Home Delivered Meals and CAP); 69% of the clients were female, and 31% of the clients were 
male.  Forty-four percent (44%) of the clients were classified as economically needy, while 100% were 
classified as at-risk or high-risk for being placed in a facility or not being able to remain in their own 
home.  The majority of the clients served were over the age of 75 (62%) while 92% were over the age of 
60. 



 5 

CLIENT OUTCOMES 
 
114 clients receiving in-home services were discontinued in FY 20 for the following reasons: 
 

27   Death 
26   Services not needed (improved, client request)  
17   Placed in a LTC Facility 
  9   Moved out of County 

     9   Hired Caregiver / Private Home Care / Hospice Care 
         8   Illness, Not Expected to Return 
   6   Off Over 30+ Days 

         6   Alternate Living Arrangements 
              4   Adult Care Home / Assisted Living 
              2   CAP Services 

    
 

NON-ACCEPTANCE of CLIENTS 
 

47 clients were referred for services in FY 20 who were not placed on service roles: 
 
 CAP – 10 

3    Medicaid issues (eligibility, deductable, sanction, estate recovery)  
   2    Declined services 
   2    Deceased 
   1    Never received medical records from physician 
              1    Placed in nursing facility / chose to stay in nursing facility 

  1    No response from client 
 

 In-Home Aide – 37 
11   Declined services 
10    Needs met through other services/support   

              4    Not eligible 
4     Hospice 
4  Deceased 
4     No response from client    

 
 

STAFF SUMMARY 
 
The following staff worked in providing In-Home Services during FY 20: 
  
     8    In-Home Aides 
   1    In-Home Aide Supervisor 
   1    Home Delivered Meals Coordinator 

  2    Part-Time CAP Case Managers (20 hrs/week each) 
 1    Part-Time RN (CAP and IHA) (20 hrs/week)  

 
 



 6 

SENIOR CENTER REPORT 
 
The mission of the Lois E. Harrill Senior Center and the Western Watauga Community Center is to create 
an environment that encourages independence in older adults and promotes their active participation in all 
aspects of their lives. 
 
The Senior Centers continue to grow with many activities being requested especially in the areas of 
wellness/fitness and computers.  The Senior Centers provided a variety of classes to include 
exercise/moving classes, sewing, needlework, jewelry making, wood carving, pottery, art, and craft 
classes.  The SHIIP Coordinator and volunteers continued to assist with enrolling new Medicare clients 
into prescription drug plans and have also helped many apply for extra help, thus lowering the cost of 
their monthly premiums.  During FY20, the SHIIP volunteers and staff assisted 665 Medicare recipients 
with Medicare questions, prescription drug plans and supplements.   
 
Due to COVID-19 and the especially vulnerable population that we serve, our Senior Centers have been 
closed to participants since March 16, 2020.  Our Directors at both centers continue to contact participants 
to see how they are doing and to offer any assistance with information or other services.  We continued to 
provide SHIIP (Medicare) counseling to the extent possible, over the phone. 
 
 
LOIS E. HARRILL SENIOR CENTER 
 
Congregate Participants 227 
AARP Tax Assistance  92 
Senior’s Farmers Market Vouchers  85 
ASU Interns, Volunteers, etc.  40  
Center Classes, Activities, and Services      800 
Newsletter  600 
Incontinence Products Program   55 
 
 

 
WESTERN WATAUGA COMMUNITY CENTER 
 
Congregate Participants                177 
AARP Tax Assistance 63 
ASU Interns, Volunteers, etc.                  51 
Center Classes, Activities, and Services  245 
Community Center     1,650 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 



 7 

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON SERVICES DURING FY20 
 
COVID-19 impacted all of our services during FY20, with some services impacted more heavily than 
others, specifically, Transportation, Congregate Nutrition, and In-Home Aide Services.   
 
Transportation 
AppalCART continued to provide transportation services to our clients who wanted to ride the vans for 
shopping or other essential errands, however, we only had around 6 clients who were riding the vans.  
During the last four months of the fiscal year (March – June) the number of trips provided were down by 
40% when compared to the first 8 months of the fiscal year. 
 
Congregate Nutrition 
Our Congregate Nutrition program was one of our most impacted services.  We stopped providing  
Congregate Nutrition on March 16th and have still not resumed traditional congregate services. Starting in 
March, we added a few congregate participants to our home delivered meals routes, and in May we started 
a “drive-thru” congregate service at both Senior Centers.  We also offered to have our aides shop for some 
Congregate Participants who wanted to avoid getting out, and had some food boxes that we were able to 
give out to individuals who were in need of the additional food.  Our Center Directors continued to contact 
congregate participants to provide well-checks and to offer information or assistance through other 
services.  During the last four months of the fiscal year (March – June), our number of meals provided was 
down by around 35%. 
 
In-Home Aide Services 
In-Home Aide Services were also impacted by COVID-19.  Beginning March 16, 2020, we stopped 
sending aides into clients’ homes to do home management or personal care services.  Our aides 
continued to shop for groceries and run other essential errands for our clients, as well as other seniors in 
the community, who had asked for our assistance in order for them to avoid getting out.  We resumed 
providing traditional In-Home Aide services on Monday, June 8th.  During the last four months of the 
fiscal year (March – June) the number of In-Home Aide hours provided were down by over 30%. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



 8 

NARRATIVE SUMMARY 
 
The Project on Aging’s revenues were more than projected during FY 20 while expenditures were less 
than projected.  We also maintained a Medicaid revenue collection rate of 99.8%.  
 
During FY 20, the Home Delivered Meals program averaged 91 clients at any given time with an average 
of less than one on the waiting list.  The In-Home Aide program averaged 142 clients with 17 on the 
waiting list, and more than 9 on the current client waiting list.  The CAP program maintained an average 
caseload of 27 clients with no waiting list.  The Congregate Nutrition Program averaged 167 clients and 
the Transportation program averaged 15 clients.  Neither program maintained a waiting list during FY20.  
We also provided assistance to 66 older or disabled adults through our medical loan closet. 
 
Nutrition services decreased in both Home Delivered Meals and Congregate Nutrition; 20,473 (-79) 
Home Delivered Meals were delivered to 136 (-12) frail adults, while 12,129 (-3,441) Congregate meals 
were served to 480 (+12) clients.  We did not serve meals four days during FY 20 due to inclement 
weather.  Emergency meals were provided to Home Delivered Meals clients to cover those days.   
 
Services were delivered below the prior year’s level for In-Home Aide Services; 8,952 (-3,594) hours of 
In-Home Aide Services were delivered to 203 (-18) frail adults.  Due to staff turnover, we were down at 
least one In-Home Aide during the majority of the fiscal year. 
 
Transportation services were also delivered below the prior year’s level with 2,757 trips (-938) provided 
to 75 clients (+2). 
 
The Project on Aging continues to serve as the focal point for Aging Services in Watauga County.  The 
agency encourages independence and promotes wellness by providing supportive services to the County’s 
older adults thereby helping to prevent premature institutionalization.  The Project on Aging will continue 
to focus on providing services to the frailest, oldest, and poorest residents.  Currently, by census 
projection, there are 11,000+ residents in Watauga County over the age of 60.  As the at-home population 
becomes older and frailer with more acute needs for services, the demand for services will continue to 
increase.  The Project on Aging continues to maximize its efforts in service delivery and utilized more 
than 300 volunteers in the delivery of services during FY20.  
 

 
 

 
 



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 
  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  





AGENDA ITEM 8: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to accept the 
Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1736200 ABERNETHY, BARRY DEAN                   RE 2020    44035 09/30/2020               0 F12                        1.10
116 MOOSE LN                            2828-06-7548-000        F12 G01                        8.87
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7519 _______________
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED                9.97

 
  1736200 ABERNETHY, BARRY DEAN                   RE 2020    44036 09/30/2020               0 F12                      178.90

116 MOOSE LN                            2828-06-8610-000        F12 G01                    1,441.93
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7518 SWF                       80.00
BLOWING ROCK, NC 28605                  PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
                                                                                       1,700.83

 
  1536139 BIGLER, ROBERT W                        PP 2020     1147 09/30/2020               0 G01                       37.04

BIGLER, DEBRA E                         655                     C05 G01L                       3.70
8448 NW 2ND ST                          TAX RELEASES                  7554 _______________
                                        SOLD ALL PROPERTY 2019                            40.74
POMPANO BEACH, FL 33071-7402                                                    

 
  1549969 BONBERN,INC                             RE 2020    48804 09/17/2020               0 FS3                       26.60

C/O FRED PFOHL                          1950-54-6174-000        FS3 G01                      214.40
501 BEECH MTN. PKWY.                    TAX RELEASES                  7537 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    PARCEL SPLIT; SHOULD HAVE BEEN                   241.00
                                        DEACTIVATED                             

 
  1751271 BOONE ORTHOPEDIC ASSOC                  PP 2020      138 09/30/2020               0 C02                      423.57

194 DOCTORS DRIVE                       1345                    C02 G01                      416.34
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7552 C02L                      42.36
BOONE, NC 28607                         THE HOSPITAL OWN EQUIPMENT              G01L                      41.63
                                                                                _______________

         923.90
 

  1810409 CALDWELL, JON DANIEL                    RE 2020    44563 09/30/2020         100,680 F12                       50.34
STACKS, KARA C                          1887-56-5109-000        F12 G01                      405.74
390 INDIGO RD                           TAX RELEASES                  7507 _______________
                                        HOUSE WAS RAZED                                  456.08
VILAS, NC 28692                                                                 

 
  1640262 CAROL QUINTERO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST   RE 2020    32689 09/30/2020               0 F07                       22.95

236 BROOKS ST                           1992-30-3027-000        F07 G01                      184.98
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7540 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                         PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              207.93

 
  1640262 CAROL QUINTERO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST   RE 2020    32692 09/30/2020               0 F07                      114.30

236 BROOKS ST                           1992-30-4211-000        F07 G01                      921.26
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7539 SWF                       80.00
VILAS, NC 28692                         PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
                                                                                       1,115.56

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1640262 CAROL QUINTERO REVOCABLE LIVING TRUST   RE 2020    32693 09/30/2020               0 F07                       23.60
236 BROOKS ST                           1992-30-5079-000        F07 G01                      190.22
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7541 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                         PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              213.82

 
  1775043 CARTER, LAURA E                         RE 2020    32703 09/30/2020          25,500 F07                       12.75

736 LOVE HOLLOW RD                      1981-64-4500-000        F07 G01                      102.77
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7514 SWF                       80.00
VILAS, NC 28692                         HOME WAS REMOVED BETWEEN 2010-2018      _______________
                                                                                         195.52

 
  1032309 COLE, FRANKLIN                          PP 2020     2468 09/30/2020               0 G01                        2.02

178 COLE DR                             255421300               F07 G01L                        .20
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7535 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                         sold boat 3.20.2019                                2.22

 
  1724336 COLEMAN, BETTY JO                       RE 2020    13771 09/30/2020          22,800 F01                       11.40

PO BOX 661                              1970-92-6845-000        F01 G01                       91.88
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7520 SWF                       80.00
VALLE CRUCIS, NC 28691-0661             HOME WAS CONDEMNED BECAUSE OF A         _______________
                                        MUDSLIDE                                         183.28

 
  1562657 COOK, TIMOTHY E                         RE 2020    32872 09/30/2020           1,600 F07                         .80

COOK, PAMELA G                          1992-30-4221-000        F07 G01                        6.45
P O BOX 360                             TAX RELEASES                  7551 _______________
                                        ACREAGE CORRECTION                                 7.25
VILAS, NC 28692                                                                 

 
  1381672 DEEM, CURTIS AND MARILYN                RE 2020    45044 09/30/2020               0 F12                      590.85

PO BOX 23910                            2838-23-8972-000        F12 G01                    4,762.25
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7502 SWF                      160.00
FORT LAUDERDALE, FL 33307               Parcel was split and deactivated..System _______________
                                        billed for both old and new parcel             5,513.10

 
  1044098 DOLLAR, DAVID B AND JEAN                RE 2020    37768 09/30/2020               0 F09                       97.65

1643 MEAT CAMP RD                       2913-23-8670-000        F09 G01                      787.06
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7522 SWF                      160.00
BOONE, NC 28607-7260                    PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
                                                                                       1,044.71

 
  1044098 DOLLAR, DAVID B AND JEAN                PP 2020     2865 09/30/2020               0 F09                        1.46

1643 MEAT CAMP RD                       323867000               F09 G01                       11.73
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7530 SWF                       80.00
BOONE, NC 28607-7260                    mh billed under acount 1811319          F09L                        .15
                                                                                G01L                       1.17

_______________
          94.51

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1768856 ELIZABETH CONLEY STEGALL LIVING TRUST   RE 2020    39993 09/30/2020               0 F09                      106.85
STEGALL, ELIZABETH CONLEY /TR           2923-40-0699-000        F09 G01                      861.21
318 GEORGE MORETZ LN                    TAX RELEASES                  7503 SWF                       80.00
                                        PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                        1,048.06

 
  1062264 GREENE, HILL VICTOR                     RE 2020    45509 09/30/2020          70,950 F12                       35.48

1897 AHO RD                             2828-45-2543-000        F12 G01                      285.93
                                        REFUND RELEASE                7508 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-8402                    senior exemption didnt carry over on to          321.41
                                        bill                                    

 
  1730927 HEMRIC, BLISS                           RE 2020     1733 09/30/2020           1,000 C02                        4.10

PO BOX 1462                             2829-38-4508-043        C02 G01                        4.03
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7545 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         RELEASED TO BRING GARAGES IN COMPLEX               8.13
                                        TO THE SAME VALUES                      

 
  1813492 HENSON, RICHARD LYNN                    RE 2020    32137 09/30/2020          17,500 F06                        8.75

HENSON, DEBORAH O                       1983-35-3374-000        F06 G01                       70.53
3769 OLD US HIGHWAY 421                 TAX RELEASES                  7544 _______________
                                        INCORRECT NUMBER OF ACRES                         79.28
VILAS, NC 28692                                                                 

 
  1736221 JONES, MARY LEE                         RE 2016    29828 09/30/2020           5,000 C02                       20.50

151 DEER VALLEY DR UNIT 123             2829-38-4508-046        C02 G01                       15.65
                                        REFUND RELEASE                7513 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607-9781                    GARAGE VALUE ADJUSTED TO MATCH THE                36.15
                                        OTHER GARAGE VALUES IN THE COMPLEX      

 
  1810259 LIBERTY HEALTHCARE PROPERTIES OF WATAUGA RE 2020  1000046 09/30/2020               0 G01                   67,728.58

2334 S 41ST ST                          2818-53-2072-000        C03 
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7548
WILMINGTON, NC 28403                    DISCOVERY BILL CREATED IN ERROR         

 
  1581320 MARION, KATHY L                         PP 2020     1750 09/30/2020               0 F02                        4.80

CRITCHER, PHILIP S                      3434                    F02 G01                       32.24
3113 BUTLER RD                          TAX RELEASES                  7524 SWF                       80.00
                                        mh listed under calvin critcher-1583120 F02L                        .48
COLUMBIA, TN 38401                                                              G01L                       3.22

_______________
         120.74

 
  1767054 MARY LEE JONES REVOCABLE TRUST          RE 2017    30087 09/30/2020           5,000 C02                       20.50

JONES, MARY LEE \TR                     2829-38-4508-046        C02 G01                       17.65
151 DEER VALLEY DR UNIT                 REFUND RELEASE                7512 _______________
123                                     GARAGE VALUE ADJUSTED TO MATCH THE                38.15
BOONE, NC 28607                         OTHER GARAGE VALUES IN THE COMPLEX      

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1767054 MARY LEE JONES REVOCABLE TRUST          RE 2018    30246 09/30/2020           5,000 C02                       20.50
JONES, MARY LEE \TR                     2829-38-4508-046        C02 G01                       17.65
151 DEER VALLEY DR UNIT                 REFUND RELEASE                7511 _______________
123                                     GARAGE VALUE ADJUSTED TO MATCH THE                38.15
BOONE, NC 28607                         OTHER GARAGE VALUES IN THE COMPLEX      

 
  1767054 MARY LEE JONES REVOCABLE TRUST          RE 2019    30605 09/30/2020           5,000 C02                       20.50

JONES, MARY LEE \TR                     2829-38-4508-046        C02 G01                       20.15
151 DEER VALLEY DR UNIT                 REFUND RELEASE                7510 _______________
123                                     GARAGE VALUE ADJUSTED TO MATCH THE                40.65
BOONE, NC 28607                         OTHER GARAGES IN THE COMPLEX            

 
  1767054 MARY LEE JONES REVOCABLE TRUST          RE 2020     2352 09/30/2020           5,000 C02                       20.50

JONES, MARY LEE \TR                     2829-38-4508-046        C02 G01                       20.15
151 DEER VALLEY DR UNIT                 REFUND RELEASE                7509 _______________
123                                     GARAGE ADJUSTED TO SAME VALUE AS THE              40.65
BOONE, NC 28607                         OTHER GARAGES IN THE COMPLEX            

 
  1749079 MILLER, DANIEL F.                       RE 2020  1000106 09/30/2020               0 G01                       58.95

CANTER, PEARL                           1992-69-7603-000        F07 
343 CURLEY MAPLE RD                     TAX RELEASES                  7534
                                        DOUBLE BILLED                           
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1749079 MILLER, DANIEL F.                       RE 2020  1000103 09/30/2020               0 F07                        8.40

CANTER, PEARL                           1992-69-7637-000        F07 G01                       67.70
343 CURLEY MAPLE RD                     TAX RELEASES                  7531 _______________
                                        DOUBLE BILLED                                     76.10
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1749079 MILLER, DANIEL F.                       RE 2020  1000104 09/30/2020               0 F07                        8.40

CANTER, PEARL                           1992-69-7637-000        F07 G01                       67.70
343 CURLEY MAPLE RD                     TAX RELEASES                  7532 _______________
                                        DOUBLE BILLED                                     76.10
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1749079 MILLER, DANIEL F.                       RE 2020  1000105 09/30/2020               0 F07                        8.40

CANTER, PEARL                           1992-69-7637-000        F07 G01                       59.30
343 CURLEY MAPLE RD                     TAX RELEASES                  7533 _______________
                                        DOUBLE BILLED                                     67.70
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1558305 MOYER, ROBERT JAY                       RE 2020    48540 09/30/2020               0 FS1                       29.10

MOYER, JANET S                          1990-08-4749-000        FS1 G01                      234.55
8010 BULLARA DR                         TAX RELEASES                  7536 _______________
                                        PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              263.65
TAMPA, FL 33637                                                                 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1754319 NARROW GAUGE PROPERTIES LLC             RE 2020    46565 09/30/2020          60,400 F12                       30.20
163 OLD FAIRWAY DR                      2819-62-5277-000        F12 G01                      243.41
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7546 _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                         tore building down 3 years ago                   273.61

 
  1552568 NYE, THEODORE S                         RE 2020    36577 09/30/2020               0 F08                       27.25

PO BOX 2320                             1960-06-5239-000        F08 G01                      219.64
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7525 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              246.89

 
  1552568 NYE, THEODORE S                         RE 2020    36579 09/30/2020               0 F08                         .25

PO BOX 2320                             1960-06-6194-000        F08 G01                        2.02
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7528 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED                2.27

 
  1552568 NYE, THEODORE S                         RE 2020    36580 09/30/2020               0 F08                        7.95

PO BOX 2320                             1960-06-7289-000        F08 G01                       64.08
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7526 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED               72.03

 
  1552568 NYE, THEODORE S                         RE 2020    36581 09/30/2020               0 F08                       20.15

PO BOX 2320                             1960-06-8126-000        F08 G01                      162.41
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7527 _______________
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              182.56

 
  1260298 PITNEY BOWES GLOBAL FINANCIAL           PP 2020  1000023 09/18/2020               0 G01                        1.13

5310 CYPRESS CENTER DR STE 110          3468                    C03 
MSC TAX01                               TAX RELEASES                  7542
TAMPA, FL 33609                         PROPERTY UNLISTED                       

 
  1515044 POWDER HORN MTN. POA                    RE 2020    29617 09/24/2020               0 F05                       10.20

1568 POWDER HORN RD                     2858-69-3118-000        F05 G01                       48.36
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7553 _______________
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      MUNIS BILLED A DEACTIVATED PARCEL                 58.56

 
  1751121 POWERS, JAMES MITCHELL                  RE 2020    23591 09/30/2020               0 F02                      148.74

5127 PRITCHETT DR                       2819-08-3968-000        F02 G01                      999.04
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7501 SWF                       80.00
NASHVILLE, TN 37220                     PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
                                                                                       1,227.78

 
  1525280 PRESNELL, JANET MARIE                   RE 2020    27732 09/30/2020               0 F04                       11.90

PRESNELL, RANDALL M                     1953-57-9839-000        F04 G01                       95.91
PO BOX 393                              TAX RELEASES                  7538 _______________
                                        exemption didnt carry over                       107.81
VILAS, NC 28692-0393                                                            

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      6
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1811115 RAY, HARLENE DOLLAR                     PP 2020     3047 09/30/2020               0 F09                       10.00
159 PHILLIPS MTN DR                     3296                    F09 G01                       80.60
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7529 SWF                       80.00
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      MH LISTED UNDER ACCOUNT 1773818         _______________
                                                                                         170.60

 
  1799412 RHW3 FARMS LLC                          PP 2020     2362 09/30/2020         264,030 F06                      132.02

4938 SOUTH HILL VIEW DR                 3110                    F06 G01                    1,064.04
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7555 _______________
CHARLOTTE, NC 28210                     LISTED REALESTATE                              1,196.06

 
  1618540 SENGEL, DAVID E                         RE 2020    42762 09/30/2020               0 G01                    1,023.22

WINTERS, SUSIE B                        2941-22-3280-000        F10 F10                      126.95
195 DAY DR                              TAX RELEASES                  7523 SWF                       80.00
                                        PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED     _______________
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                        1,230.17

 
  1764266 SOMERSET CAPITAL GROUP LTD              PP 2020     3609 09/30/2020               0 F12                         .58

612 WHEELERS FARMS RD                   1977                    F12 G01                        4.67
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7521 F12L                        .06
MILFORD, CT 06461-1673                  EQUIPMENT NO LONGER IN WATAUGA COUNTY   G01L                        .47
                                                                                _______________

           5.78
 

  1784986 STEGALL, ELIZABETH CONLEY, TRUSTEE (1/2) RE 2020    39994 09/30/2020               0 F09                       31.65
PATTERSON, MELANIE MULKEY (1/2)         2923-30-6854-000        F09 G01                      255.10
318 GEORGE MORETZ LN                    TAX RELEASES                  7505 _______________
                                        PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED              286.75
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1754752 SWARTZ, JUSTIN                          RE 2020    29975 09/30/2020               0 F05                        8.84

2000 CUMBERLAND AVE                     2847-76-2536-000        F05 G01                       41.91
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7547 _______________
CHARLOTTE, NC 28203                     PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED               50.75

 
  1541831 VALLE CAY PROPERTY OWNERS ASSN INC      RE 2020    35363 09/02/2020               0 F07                        2.00

VALLE CAY BOX 1                         1971-81-8649-000        F07 G01                       16.12
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7506 _______________
VILAS, NC 28692                         COMMON AREA-SHOULD HAVE BEEN EXEMPT               18.12

 
  1753236 WFG SWEETGRASS, LLC                     RE 2020    47845 09/30/2020               0 F12                      842.60

19421 LIVERPOOL PKWY                    1897-06-1161-000        F12 G01                    6,791.36
                                        REFUND RELEASE                7550 _______________
CORNELIUS, NC 28031                     PARCEL SHOULD HAVE BEEN DEACTIVATED            7,633.96

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      7
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1180744 WINEBARGER, DONALD O                    RE 2020    40401 09/08/2020               0 F09                       43.20
4857 MEAT CAMP RD                       2904-58-7677-000        F09 G01                      348.19
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7517 _______________
TODD, NC 28684-9537                     MUNIS BILLED A DEACTIVATED PARCEL                391.39

 
  1180744 WINEBARGER, DONALD O                    RE 2020    40402 09/08/2020               0 F09                       66.00

4857 MEAT CAMP RD                       2904-68-4282-001        F09 G01                      531.96
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7515 SWF                       80.00
TODD, NC 28684-9537                     MUNIS BILLED A DEACTIVATED PARCEL       _______________
                                                                                         677.96

 
  1518827 WINEBARGER, DONALD OLEN AND MARY        RE 2020    40405 09/08/2020               0 F09                       23.95

4857 MEAT CAMP RD                       2904-68-4282-000        F09 G01                      193.04
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7516 _______________
TODD, NC 28684-9537                     MUNIS BILLED A DEACTIVATED PARCEL                216.99

 
  1748670 ZIMMER, LINN L                          RE 2020    17652 09/01/2020               0 F01                      130.45

125 TWEETSIE LN                         1878-78-4031-000        F01 G01                    1,051.43
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7504 SWF                       80.00
BANNER ELK, NC 28604                    MUNIS BILLED A DEACTIVATED PARCEL       _______________
                                                                                       1,261.88

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 53    RELEASES - TOTAL         589,460       97,305.92

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      8
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2016 RE C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
2016 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       15.65

_______________
2016 TOTAL           36.15

 
2017 RE C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
2017 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       17.65

_______________
2017 TOTAL           38.15

 
2018 RE C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
2018 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       17.65

_______________
2018 TOTAL           38.15

 
2019 RE C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
2019 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       20.15

_______________
2019 TOTAL           40.65

 
2020 RE C02   BOONE RE                                24.60
2020 RE F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         141.85
2020 RE F02   BOONE FIRE RE                          148.74
2020 RE F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                      11.90
2020 RE F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE RE                 19.04
2020 RE F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                        8.75
2020 RE F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                     201.60
2020 RE F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE RE                      55.60
2020 RE F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE RE                      369.30
2020 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                       126.95
2020 RE F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                 1,729.47
2020 RE FS1   FOSCOE SERV DIST RE                     29.10
2020 RE FS3   BEECH MOUNTAIN SERV DIST RE             26.60
2020 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                   90,663.64
2020 RE SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                  1,040.00
2020 PP C02   BOONE PP                               423.57
2020 PP C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                         42.36
2020 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            4.80
2020 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .48
2020 PP F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE PP                      132.02
2020 PP F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE PP                       11.46
2020 PP F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .15
2020 PP F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE PP                      .58
2020 PP F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .06
2020 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                    1,649.81
2020 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                50.39
2020 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    240.00

_______________
2020 TOTAL       97,152.82

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       97,305.92

 
 
 
 
 



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      9
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2016 C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
C02 2016 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       15.65
C02 2017 C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
C02 2017 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       17.65
C02 2018 C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
C02 2018 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       17.65
C02 2019 C02   BOONE RE                                20.50
C02 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       20.15
C02 2020 C02   BOONE RE                               448.17
C02 2020 C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                         42.36
C02 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      440.52
C02 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                41.63

_______________
C02 TOTAL        1,125.78

 
C03 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                   67,729.71

_______________
C03 TOTAL       67,729.71

 
C05 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       37.04
C05 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.70

_______________
C05 TOTAL           40.74

 
F01 2020 F01   FOSCOE FIRE RE                         141.85
F01 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,143.31
F01 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F01 TOTAL        1,445.16

 
F02 2020 F02   BOONE FIRE RE                          153.54
F02 2020 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .48
F02 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,031.28
F02 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 3.22
F02 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F02 TOTAL        1,348.52

 
F04 2020 F04   BEAVER DAM FIRE RE                      11.90
F04 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       95.91

_______________
F04 TOTAL          107.81

 
F05 2020 F05   STEWART SIMMONS FIRE RE                 19.04
F05 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       90.27

_______________
F05 TOTAL          109.31

 
F06 2020 F06   ZIONVILLE FIRE RE                      140.77
F06 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,134.57

_______________
F06 TOTAL        1,275.34

 
F07 2020 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                     201.60
F07 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,677.47
F07 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .20



 

09/30/2020 15:02    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P     10
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

F07 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00
_______________

F07 TOTAL        2,039.27
 

F08 2020 F08   SHAWNEEHAW FIRE RE                      55.60
F08 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      448.15

_______________
F08 TOTAL          503.75

 
F09 2020 F09   MEAT CAMP FIRE RE                      380.76
F09 2020 F09L  MEAT CAMP FIRE LATE LIST                  .15
F09 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    3,068.89
F09 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.17
F09 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    480.00

_______________
F09 TOTAL        3,930.97

 
F10 2020 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                       126.95
F10 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                    1,023.22
F10 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F10 TOTAL        1,230.17

 
F12 2020 F12   BLOWING ROCK FIRE RE                 1,730.05
F12 2020 F12L  BLOWING ROCK FIRE LATE LIST               .06
F12 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                   13,944.16
F12 2020 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .47
F12 2020 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    240.00

_______________
F12 TOTAL       15,914.74

 
FS1 2020 FS1   FOSCOE SERV DIST RE                     29.10
FS1 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      234.55

_______________
FS1 TOTAL          263.65

 
FS3 2020 FS3   BEECH MOUNTAIN SERV DIST RE             26.60
FS3 2020 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      214.40

_______________
FS3 TOTAL          241.00

 
SUMMARY TOTAL       97,305.92

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PROPOSED INMATE CATASTROPHIC INSURANCE CONTRACT 

 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS:   
 
Ms. Misty Watson, Finance Director, will present the contract renewal with Insurance 
Management Consultants for catastrophic insurance for inmates housed in the County jail.  The 
insurance shields the County from large medical claims that occur while inmates are being housed 
in the Watauga County Jail. 
 
Board action is required to approve the contract with Insurance Management Consultants, Inc. for 
catastrophic insurance coverage for $36,896, a $5,494 decrease, with a $10,000 deductible.  
Adequate funds are available to cover the contracted cost. 
 
  



                  W A T A U G A   C O U N T Y 
                               FINANCE OFFICE 
   814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607  -  Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006 
 
 
M E M O R A N D U M     
 
 
 TO:  Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 FROM: Misty Watson, Finance Director 
 SUBJECT: Inmate Catastrophic Insurance Contract  
 DATE: October 12, 2020 
 
Attached please find information on the renewal contract from Insurance Management Consultants, 
Inc. for the insurance policy for large medical claims incurred on behalf of inmates in the County’s 
care. The renewal amount is $36,896 with the $10,000 deductible. This represents a $5,494 decrease  
from last year’s premium.  Funds of $45,000 are available in the current detention budget for this 
contract.    I recommend acceptance of option 1 with the $10,000 deductible. 
 
Board approval is requested for the contract. 
 
  



Date of Proposal:
Proposed Insured:
City, State:
Facilities Include:
Issuing Company:

October 6, 2020
Watauga County Sheriff's Office 
Boone, NC
Watauga County Jail
Sirius American Insurance Company
A.M. Best Rating "A-" Excellent

Coverage Type(s): Limited Health Expense Benefits - provided outside the walls of the facility, 
or facilities, listed above and as outlined in the Insurance Policy.

Policy Form: Blanket Accident Medical
Effective Date: 12/1/2020
Number of Inmates: 67

Option 1 Option 2 Option 3 Option 4
$10,000 $15,000 $20,000 $25,000

$250,000 $250,000 $250,000 $250,000
$1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000 $1,000,000

$45.89 $36.92 $30.84 $26.38
Included Included Included Included

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid
Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid
Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid
Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid
Limited to those provided and 

administered during a 

Hospital Stay. Specialty Drugs 

are NOT covered.

Limited to those provided and 

administered during a 

Hospital Stay. Specialty Drugs 

are NOT covered.

Limited to those provided and 

administered during a 

Hospital Stay. Specialty Drugs 

are NOT covered.

Limited to those provided and 

administered during a 

Hospital Stay. Specialty Drugs 

are NOT covered.
Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

Lesser of  the Amount Paid or 

150% of Medicaid

$36,895.56 $29,683.68 $24,795.36 $21,209.52

From: To:

Claims Incurred: December 1, 2020 November 30, 2021

Claims Reported: December 1, 2020 May 31, 2022

Claims Submitted: December 1, 2020 May 31, 2022

Option 4:Option 3:Option 2:Option 1:

Signature of Prospective Insured:___________________________________________________ Title:_____________________________ Date:________________ _ 

I select the following option (please check):

TOTAL PREMIUM:

Eligible Medical Services shall accumulate to satisfy the Per Inmate Deductible as 

outlined below and be reimbursed at the following:

Prescription Drugs:

Claims Accumulation Basis:

Covered Expenses:

Medical Services and Supplies:

Ambulance Services:

In-Patient Hospital Services:

Outpatient Hospital Services:

Physician Services:

Specific Coverage

Per Inmate Coverage Limit:
Policy Maximum:

Per Inmate Deductible:

Outpatient Diagnostic X-ray and Laboratory Services:

Rate Per Inmate Per Month:
Prior to Booking / During Pursuit Coverage:

Conditions and Assumptions
• Includes coverage for AIDS/HIV & Pregnancy; Specialty Drugs are EXCLUDED.

This proposal is based on data submitted, plus other information furnished relevant to underwriting the risk, including all claims or possible claims, paid, pending or denied pending
additional information, or which the prospective insured or its authorized representative  should otherwise be aware of. Any inaccuracy in the data submitted or failure to disclose
any such information can change the terms, conditions, rates or factors of this offer or can void offer and coverage.

• Claim Provisions:

• This proposal is valid for the stated effective date shown above provided the prospective insured or its authorized representative elects one of the above options by 11/30/2020 by
submitting a signed application, which will be provided after your selection is made. Until we obtain the signed application, the rates and factors are subject to change as additional
information is received.

• Acceptance of this quote is contingent upon and subject to the actual terms of the policy as issued, which occurs upon binding and premium payment. If there is any conflict
between this quote and the policy, the policy will govern in all cases.



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. New Community Recreation Center Update  
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The County Manager will provide an update regarding the new community recreation center.   
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Boards and Commissions  
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Board of Adjustment 
The terms of Alyson Browett (Valle Crucis Historic District), current Chair; John Prickett 
(Howard’s Creek Watershed), current Vice-Chair; Emily Bish (Foscoe Grandfather Community), 
Alternate, are set to expire in November.  All are willing to continue to serve for an additional 
three (3) year term.  New General Statute NCGS 160D for planning makes no mention of 
representation of each zoned/regulated area; however, Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections 
Director, has indicated that would probably be a good idea when possible or “practicable” per the 
former statute. 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 10: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
C. Announcements 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Due to the Commissioners’ Board Room being an official polling site on Election Day, the 
November 3, 2020, regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners has been cancelled.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board will be on Tuesday, November 17, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. 
 
  



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 12: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
Personnel Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(6) 
 
 


	Approval of Minutes:
	Approval of the October 20, 2020, Agenda
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on the Submission of an Application for 2020 Community Development Block Grant Funds for the Coronavirus Program
	Proposed Resolution for Watauga County Application for Community Development Block Grant Funding for the Watauga COVID Relief Project
	Coronavirus (COVID-19) Community Update
	Project on Aging Annual Report
	Tax Matters
	Tax Matters
	Proposed Inmate Catastrophic Insurance Contract
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session
	100620 Minutes.pdf
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of Agenda
	Public Hearing to Allow Citizen Comment on the Submission of an Application for 2020 Community Development Block Grant Funds for the Coronavirus Program
	Coronavirus (COVID-19) Community Update
	Proposed Covenants for the Brookshire Park Restoration Project
	Bid Award Request for Complex I Softball Field Fencing
	Proposed Additional Appropriation of State Funds for Senior Centers
	Emergency Services Matters
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	Public Comment
	Closed Session
	Possible Action After Closed Session
	Adjourn

	102020 REQUEST - CDBG-CV USE.pdf
	ADP112D.tmp
	North Carolina CDBG Coronavirus Program
	INTRODUCTION
	NATIONAL OBJECTIVES
	DUPLICATION OF BENEFITS REQUIREMENTS
	PROJECTS WITH MULTIPLE ACTIVITIES


	PROGRAM GUIDELINES
	Applicants may complete projects that include multiple activities in the NC CDBG-CV Program except administration, each activity funded must meet a national objective.  There are instances when activities can qualify under more than one national objec...
	Important to Note: Proposed activities that fail to meet a national objective and/or program requirement may result in the REDD eliminating the activity from the project and disqualifying the project for funding.
	THRESHOLD REQUIREMENTS
	ELIGIBLE RECIPIENTS
	ELIGIBLE APPLICANTS
	AWARD AMOUNTS
	GRANT PERIOD (Life Cycle)
	MATCHING FUNDS REQUIREMENT
	ALLOWABLE PROJECT ACTIVITIES
	Public Service Activities
	Examples of Ineligible Public Service Activities
	Public Facilities
	Special Economic Development Assistance
	Required Link Between an Eligible Activity and Job Creation/Retention
	Justification for Job Retention
	Examples of Ineligible Special Economic Development Activities

	PRE-AWARD AND ADMINISTRATION COSTS
	LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROLES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
	USE OF AN EXPERIENCED CDBG ADMINISTRATOR
	PROGRAM AMENDMENTS, BUDGET AMENDMENTS AND BUDGET REVISIONS
	EVALUATION CRITERIA
	Program Purpose, Project Design, and Performance Measure & Evaluation
	Project Feasibility, Sustainability, and Readiness
	Project Need, Market Demand, and Benefit
	Capacity, Experience, and Organization Structure

	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLANS AND VIRTUAL PUBLIC HEARINGS
	PUBLIC HEARINGS

	COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS
	APPLICATION PROCESS AND SUBMISSION REQUIREMENTS
	PROGRAM CONTACT

	SAMPLE Citizen Participation Template
	CITIZEN PARTICIPATION PLAN
	SAMPLE RESOLUTION
	NC CDBG Coronavirus (CDBG-CV) APPLICATION CHECKLIST
	A. Application Submission Requirements and Process Adherence
	B. Required Attachments for NC CDBG-CV Projects

	APPLICATION SUMMARY - NC CDBG CORONAVIRUS (CDBG-CV) PROGRAM
	NC CDBG-CV PROGRAM CATEGORY SELECTION FORM
	PROJECT DESCRIPTION- NC CDBG-CV
	CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PLAN
	CONFLICT OF INTEREST CHECKLIST
	FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS AND CERTIFICATIONS
	Disclosure Report Instructions
	DISCLOSURE REPORT
	STATE CDBG-CV PROGRAM REGULATIONS
	DISCLOSURE OF CIVIL RIGHTS COMPLAINTS/LAWSUITS
	Instructions for Debarment Certifications
	CERTIFICATIONS REGARDING DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION AND OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS

	Name of Chief Elected Official 
	Title
	Signature
	Date
	SAMPLE: Implementation Schedule
	NC GRANTS MANAGEMENT SYSTEM ACTIVITY NUMBERS AND CODES
	*   Please note that these are not HUD IDIS codes.
	ACTIVITY PERFORMANCE MEASURES
	ADDITIONAL FORMS FOR SPECIAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS

	ACTIVITIES IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE -SAMPLE
	ACTIVITIES IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE
	EMPLOYMENT PROFILE
	(Complete this form for a proposed new economic facility, an expansion of an existing facility, or a retention project.)
	JOB CATEGORY DEFINITIONS

	LEGALLY BINDING COMMITMENT- CREATING JOBS
	PRIVATE COMPANY COMMITMENT FORM
	LIMITED WAIVER OF CONFIDENTIALITY
	PERFORMANCE MEASURES INDICATORS FORMS


	POA Annual REPORT - USE.pdf
	ADP7685.tmp
	FY 20 Budget
	FY 20 Revenue
	D.S.S. CONTRACT
	HOME AND COMMUNITY CARE BLOCK GRANT
	SERVICES SUMMARY
	UNITS PROVIDED BY FUNDING SOURCE
	CLIENT DEMOGRAPHICS

	CLIENT OUTCOMES
	NON-ACCEPTANCE of CLIENTS
	NARRATIVE SUMMARY





	ADP6ECC.tmp
	814 West King St., Room 216 - Boone, NC  28607  -  Phone (828) 265-8007  Fax (828) 265-8006




